
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 
 MASSACHUSETTS 
 __________ 
 
 OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER 

Town Hall, 334 Main Street 
Great Barrington, MA 01230 

 
Telephone: (413) 528-1619 x2900 

                  Fax: (413) 528-2290 
 
 

Mark Pruhenski 
Town Manager 
 
E-mail: mpruhenski@townofgb.org 
www.townofgb.org 

Selectboard and Housing Authority Joint Meeting  
and Selectboard REVISED Regular Meeting  

***REVISED: Item 11. f. added–DuBois Sculpture First Look*** 
via Zoom, Order of Agenda for Monday, August 8, 2022, at 6:00 PM 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84727797185?pwd=NDFRUjFITE12eDN3bE5LaTNBQ0RmZz09 

Webinar ID: 84727797185     Dial-in, audio-only: (929) 205 6099 
Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §18, and the Governor’s 
July 14, 2022 Revised Order extending remote participation by all members in any meeting of a public body, this meeting of the Great Barrington 
Selectboard will be conducted via remote participation to the greatest extent possible. Specific information and the general guidelines for remote 
participation by members of the public and/or parties with a right and/or requirement to attend this meeting can be found on town’s website, at 
www.townofgb.org . For this meeting, members of the public who wish to listen to the meeting may do so in the following manner: See instructions 
at the top of the agenda. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure that the public 
can adequately access the proceedings in real time, via technological means. 

 
 *****ALL VOTES ARE ROLL CALL***** 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER SELECTBOARD AND HOUSING AUTHORITY JOINT MEETING. 

a. Roll Call 

2. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Vote to appoint Tom Blauvelt to the Housing Authority 

3. CITIZEN SPEAK TIME 
Citizen Speak Time is an opportunity for the Selectboard to listen to residents. Topics of 
particular concern or importance may be placed on a future agenda for discussion. This 
time is reserved for town residents only unless otherwise permitted by the chair, and 
speakers are limited to 3 minutes each. 

4. MEDIA TIME  
5. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 *****ALL VOTES ARE ROLL CALL***** 

 
6. CALL TO ORDER SELECTBOARD REGULAR MEETING 

a. Roll Call 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

8. SELECTBOARD’S ANNOUNCEMENTS/STATEMENTS 

9. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 
a. Housatonic Water Works 

http://www.townofgb.org/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84727797185?pwd=NDFRUjFITE12eDN3bE5LaTNBQ0RmZz09


b. Division Street Bridge 

10. LICENSES AND PERMITS 
a. Great Barrington Land Conservancy, c/o Janice Kabel and Jane Angelini, for the Run for 

the Hills 5k / 10k Run & Walk, seeking permission to use Town Roads on Sunday, 
October 16, 2022  

b. Daniel Shankin of Friends of Grove Street Park for a temporary Sunday Entertainment 
License for Sunday August 14, 2022 from 11 AM to 6 PM at the Park behind Town Hall, 
334 Main Street.   

11. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Parking Ticket Processing – Chief Storti and Alicia Dulin  

b. Outdoor Dining on Railroad Street- Request for earlier closure of certain parking stalls 

c. Assignment of police officers at polling locations 

d. Vote to appoint election officers for FY23 

e. Vote to appoint Joseph Method to the Affordable Housing Trust 

f. DuBois sculpture first Look presentation 

12. CITIZEN SPEAK TIME 
Citizen Speak Time is an opportunity for the Selectboard to listen to residents. Topics of 
particular concern or importance may be placed on a future agenda for discussion. This 
time is reserved for town residents only unless otherwise permitted by the chair, and 
speakers are limited to 3 minutes each. 

13. SELECTBOARD’S TIME 
14. MEDIA TIME  
15. ADJOURNMENT 

 
NEXT SELECTBOARD MEETING 
August 22, 2022  

 
Mark Pruhenski, Town Manager 
Pursuant to MGL. 7c. 30A sec. 20 (f), after notifying the chair of the public body, any person may make a video or audio recording of an open 
session of a meeting of a public body, or may transmit the meeting through any medium.  At the beginning of the meeting, the chair shall inform 
other attendees of any such recordings.  Any member of the public wishing to speak at the meeting must receive permission of the chair.  The 
listings of agenda items are those reasonably anticipated by the chair, which may be discussed at the meeting.  Not all items listed may in fact be 
discussed and other items not listed may be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. 



From: Thomas Blauvelt
To: Amy Pulver
Subject: Housing Authority Vacancy
Date: Friday, May 13, 2022 4:17:50 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

**CAUTION:**
**This is an external email, be vigilant**

***Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender (and their email address) and know the
content is safe***

Dear Ms. Pulver,
I would be very interested in serving out someone's term on the GBHA.   I have a solid
background in problem solving and enjoy working as part of a team.  I understand budgets and
the importance of transparency and full disclosure with regards to spending tax dollars. I know
how to operate according to the rules of the Open Meeting Laws and the high ethical
standards set by the state. I believe my tenure on the Finance Committee  and CPA committee
would allow me to make a contribution to the Housing Authority.

Please let me know if you need a formal resume or other application.  I am away next week

and will return on the 25th.  Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
Tom Blauvelt

Thomas A Blauvelt, CPCU
Director of Human Resources & Administration 
Wheeler & Taylor Insurance
333 Main Street
Great Barrington, MA 01230
Phone:(413) 528-1004 | Fax: (413) 528-1008
tblauvelt@wheelerandtaylor.com | https://wheelertaylor.com  

NOTICE: The information in this email message is legally privileged and confidential.It is
intended only for the use of the addressee (s) named above. If you receive this in error, you are
hereby notified that you should not further disseminate, distribute, or forward this email
message and kindly notify the sender as soon as possible. In addition, please delete the
message from any device/media where the message is stored.

Selectboard & Housing Authority Joint Meeting August 8, 2022 
Item 2.a. Housing Authority Vacancy 

mailto:tblauvelt@wheelerandtaylor.com
mailto:apulver@Townofgb.org
mailto:tblauvelt@wheelerandtaylor.com
https://wheelertaylor.com/
https://www.facebook.com/Wheeler-Taylor-Insurance-195110153832636/




Selectboard & Housing Authority Joint Meeting Packet August 8, 2022 
Item 10.a. Run for the Hills 5K/10K Run & Walk



GBLC road race Sunday October 16, 2022 

Selectboard & Housing Authority Joint Meeting Packet August 8, 2022 
Item 10.a. Run for the Hills 5K/10K Run & Walk



GBLC road race Sunday October 16, 2022 

Selectboard & Housing Authority Joint Meeting Packet August 8, 2022 
Item 10.a. Run for the Hills 5K/10K Run & Walk



Selectboard & Housing Authority Joint Meeting Packet August 8, 2022 
Item 10.b. Daniel Shankin_Jerry Day - Temporary Sunday Entertainment License 



Selectboard & Housing Authority Joint Meeting Packet August 8, 2022 
Item 10.b. Daniel Shankin_Jerry Day - Temporary Sunday Entertainment License 



From: events jdgb
To: Amy Pulver
Subject: Re: Jerry Day Follow up
Date: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 4:54:40 PM

**CAUTION:**
**This is an external email, be vigilant**

***Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender (and their email address) and know the
content is safe***

Hi Amy,

Here is that mockup you requested.

I feel like everything is fairly self explanatory:

The bands go in the gazebo
A few booths in the nook by the train tracks
A few tables against the park fence

We’d also love it if we can make off a few spots in the parking lot. Preferably close to the
street.
This is for bands to load in and out.

We also have a vendor with a cute VW van, and it would be cute if we can stick them in the
outermost spot. We think that will make things look welcoming and fun for people as they
arrive.

Thank you!

Selectboard & Housing Authority Joint Meeting Packet August 8, 2022 
Item 10.b. Daniel Shankin_Jerry Day - Temporary Sunday Entertainment License 

mailto:events@jerrydaygb.org
mailto:apulver@Townofgb.org


On Jul 19, 2022, at 1:05 PM, Amy Pulver <apulver@Townofgb.org> wrote:

Start with a screen shot of the area from Google maps or a simple illustration is fine. 
 

<image001.jpg> Amy Pulver
Office Administrator
IT Coordinator
413-528-1619 ex 2900
apulver@townofgb.org
 
Town of Great Barrington
334 Main Street
Great Barrington MA 01230

<image002.jpg>  
The Secretary of State's office has determined that most e-mails to
and from municipal offices and officials are public records.
Consequently, confidentiality should not be expected.

Selectboard & Housing Authority Joint Meeting Packet August 8, 2022 
Item 10.b. Daniel Shankin_Jerry Day - Temporary Sunday Entertainment License 

mailto:apulver@Townofgb.org
https://townofgb.org/
mailto:apulver@townofgb.org
https://www.facebook.com/TownofGreatBarrington/?ref=aymt_homepage_panel&eid=ARBHW-1-zFJXHi8O7RirGVLeD4tb48XVBAkx6tX5YDEP9ZrmjptcFLreqnwhcv8KixYRAlmWqKZ_51K-


 
 

From: events@jerrydaygb.org <events@jerrydaygb.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 12:47 PM
To: Amy Pulver <apulver@Townofgb.org>
Subject: Re: Jerry Day Follow up
 

**CAUTION:**
**This is an external email, be vigilant**

***Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender (and their email
address) and know the content is safe***

 
Hi amy, it’s august 14th.  
Would be happy to send an illustration, but I’ve asked a bunch of people for a
map of the area and have gotten nowhere. 
Please advise?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 19, 2022, at 12:14 PM, Amy Pulver <apulver@townofgb.org>
wrote:


Hello Daniel,
 
We’ll also need an illustration of how you are going to have your event set
up.  Also, attached is the application however there is no date.  Can you
please let us know when the event is?  
 
Thanks,
Amy
 

<image001.jpg>

Amy Pulver
Office Administrator
IT Coordinator
413-528-1619 ex 2900
apulver@townofgb.org
 
Town of Great Barrington

Selectboard & Housing Authority Joint Meeting Packet August 8, 2022 
Item 10.b. Daniel Shankin_Jerry Day - Temporary Sunday Entertainment License 

mailto:events@jerrydaygb.org
mailto:events@jerrydaygb.org
mailto:apulver@Townofgb.org
mailto:apulver@townofgb.org
mailto:apulver@townofgb.org


334 Main Street
Great Barrington MA 01230

<image002.jpg>

   

The Secretary of State's office has determined that most e-mails to
and from municipal offices and officials are public records.
Consequently, confidentiality should not be expected.

 
 

From: events jdgb <events@jerrydaygb.org> 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 12:18 PM
To: Amy Pulver <apulver@Townofgb.org>; Carmen Morales
<CMorales@Townofgb.org>
Subject: Re: Jerry Day Follow up
 

**CAUTION:**
**This is an external email, be vigilant**

***Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender (and
their email address) and know the content is safe***

 
Hi Carmen, 
 
I just wanted to check in about all this. I also wanted to talk about
reserving a few parking spots behind city hall for the day of. If we
could reserve the five most parking spots against castle street
(pictured) that would be great for loading and unloading and things
like that.
 
thanks
 
Daniel
 

<image003.jpg>
 

On Jul 8, 2022, at 11:29 AM, events jdgb
<events@jerrydaygb.org> wrote:
 
Hi Amy,

Thank you for your time earlier this week. 
Is there anything else I should do to make sure

Selectboard & Housing Authority Joint Meeting Packet August 8, 2022 
Item 10.b. Daniel Shankin_Jerry Day - Temporary Sunday Entertainment License 

mailto:events@jerrydaygb.org
mailto:apulver@Townofgb.org
mailto:CMorales@Townofgb.org
mailto:events@jerrydaygb.org


everything runs smoothly?

Thanks!
Daniel

Selectboard & Housing Authority Joint Meeting Packet August 8, 2022 
Item 10.b. Daniel Shankin_Jerry Day - Temporary Sunday Entertainment License 



Selectboard & Housing Authority Joint Meeting Packet August 8, 2022 
Item 11.a. Parking Ticket Processing



Selectboard & Housing Authority Joint Meeting Packet August 8, 2022 
Item 11.a. Parking Ticket Processing

8/5/2022



TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 
MASSACHUSETTS 

__________ 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK 

Town Hall, 334 Main Street 
Great Barrington, MA 01230 

Telephone: (413) 528-1619 x2100 
   Fax: (413) 528-1026 

Jennifer L. Messina 
Town Clerk 

E-mail: jmessina@townofgb.org 
www.townofgb.org 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

TITLE:   Assignment of Police Officers at Polling Locations 

BACKGROUND:  On June 22, 2022, the election reform law (“The VOTES Act”) was signed into 
law by Governor Baker. The VOTES Act makes many of the changes from the pandemic permanent 
(i.e., Vote by Mail and Early In-Person Voting). Changes made to Section 72 of MGL 54 which now 
charges the Selectboard, rather than person in charge of the police force, with detailing a sufficient 
number of police officers or constables for each polling location.  

FISCAL IMPACT:  N/A 

RECOMMENDATION:   I recommend to the Selectboard, per the recently passed VOTES 
Act, Section 72, to assign a minimum of 1 police officer to the Great Barrington Fire Station 
(Precincts A, C & D) and a minimum of 1 police officer to the Housatonic Community Center 
(Precinct B) for all elections. Furthermore, I recommend the Selectboard designate the Police 
Chief or a police department designee the authority to assign specific police officers according to 
scheduling and availability. 

SELECTBOARD VOTE 

MOTION- Move to approve a sufficient number of police officers, but not less than 1, at the 
polling location at every election therein to preserve order and to protect the election officers and 
supervisors from any interference with their duties and to aid in enforcing the laws relating to 
elections, as required by Section 72 of MGL Chapter 54 which was changed in section 13 of 
Chapter 92 of the Acts of 2022. Further, move to designate the Police Chief or a police 
department designee the authority to assign specific police officers according to scheduling and 
availability. The Town Clerk will advise the Police Chief on the location and time the officers 
are needed for every election. 

Selectboard Meeting Packet August 8, 2022 
Item 11.c. Assignment of Police Officers at Polling Locations

http://www.townofgb.org/


 

 
PREPARED AND REVIEWED BY: ________________________________________  
            Jennifer L. Messina, Town Clerk  
 
APPROVED BY: ________________________________________________________ 
      Mark Pruhenski, Town Manager 
 
Date:  July 29, 2022 

Selectboard Meeting Packet August 8, 2022 
Item 11.c. Assignment of Police Officers at Polling Locations



TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 
MASSACHUSETTS 

__________ 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK 

Town Hall, 334 Main Street 
Great Barrington, MA 01230 

Telephone: (413) 528-1619 x2100 
   Fax: (413) 528-1026 

Jennifer L. Messina 
Town Clerk 

E-mail: jmessina@townofgb.org 
www.townofgb.org 

TO: Selectboard 

FROM:  Jennifer L. Messina, Town Clerk 

DATE: August 8, 2022 

RE: Election Officers 

According to M.G.L. Chapter 54, section 12, the Selectmen shall annually, appoint the election officers 
for each voting place within the town.  I respectfully request that the following people be appointed for 
FY’23: 

Judith Arienti  Laura Keefner  Jennie Reins 
Maureen Avery  Cathleen Kinne  Donald Rembisz 
Barbara Bailly  Kathleen Kotleski Patricia Salvi 
Irene Bara Ethel Kramer Linda Santos 
Dallas Bash*  Helen Kuziemko  Sheila Shepardson 
Isiah Bennett Matthew Kuziemko Michele Shimmon 
Marilyn Bisiewicz Lois Larkin Terry Smith 
Elizabeth Budz  Linda Lavoie Margaret Soule 
Terrance Chamberland*  Fran Locke Carol Strommer 
Christine Coons  Barbara Louison  Steve Strommer 
Richard Coons  Donna MacDowell Christine Tarnawa 
Judith Corbett  Rosemary McAlister Kerry Toohig 
Elizabeth Cunningham  Linda McMeekin  John Tossavainen 
Maggie D’Aniello Carol Mead Marcia Trombley 
Jessica Dezieck  Madonna Meagher Nick VanSant 
Patricia Dymek  Theresa Moore  Elizabeth Young 
Frederick Dymek  Bruce Morelli, Sr. Mary Nora Zanin 
William Fields  Andrew C. Moro 
Denise Flynn Ellen Murtaugh 
Paul Gibbons Lynn Nettleton 
Michele Gilligan  Jennifer O’Connell* 
Joseph A. Grochmal John Passetto  
Margaret Hassett  Virginia Passetto 
Jeanne Holcomb  Kathleen Plungis  *New appointments
Patricia Hoskeer  Frances Premerlani 
Carolyn Ivory  Larry Premerlani 

Selectboard & Housing Authority Joint Meeting Packet August 8, 2022 
Item 11.d. Vote to Appoint Election Officers for FY'23

http://www.townofgb.org/


From: Fred Clark
To: Mark Pruhenski
Cc: Chris Rembold; Carmen Morales; Amy Pulver
Subject: Affordable Housing Member
Date: Friday, July 22, 2022 4:17:08 PM

**CAUTION:**
**This is an external email, be vigilant**

***Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender (and their email address) and know the
content is safe***

The Affordable Housing Trust Fund approved the appointment of Joseph Method of 9
Mountainview Avenue, Housatonic to fill the vacancy on the committee. His contact information
is tristil@gmail.com

Please update the Affordable Housing Trust page on the town web site to reflect the recently
appointed members Ananda Timpane and Krysia Kurzyca and terms.

Thank you

Fred Clark

Board Members Appointed

Member Term Expiration
Fred Clark Chair 2023
Garfield Reed Selectboard Representative 2023
John Katz Member 2023
William Cooke General Member 2023
VACANCY Member 2022
VACANCY Member 2024
VACANCY Member 2022

Selectboard & Housing Authority Joint Meeting August 8, 2022 
Item 11.e. Vote to Appoint Joseph Method to the Affordable Housing Trust 

mailto:fred3clark@yahoo.com
mailto:MPruhenski@Townofgb.org
mailto:crembold@townofgb.org
mailto:CMorales@Townofgb.org
mailto:apulver@Townofgb.org


A Great Barrington Memorial to W.E.B. Du Bois 

Several years ago, the Great Barrington Library Trustees approved the placement of a sculpture of W.E.B. Du 
Bois in front of the Mason Public Library. Sadly, Freke Vuijst, a local resident who initiated that project, died 
shortly after she received their approval. 

A group of locals has taken up the cause and we hope you will join us.  A sculpture of Du Bois will celebrate 
not only his achievements in the fight for racial equality, it will also acknowledge how Great Barrington—with 
its long abolitionist history and powerful commitment to public education—helped shaped the man Du Bois 
became. 

W. E. B. Du Bois (1868–1963), was born and educated in Great Barrington, becoming the first African 
American to earn a Ph.D. from Harvard and to achieve world fame as a sociologist, historian, and founder of 
the NAACP. A born leader, Du Bois insisted on full civil rights for Blacks in an era of “gradualism” and 
backsliding. His collection of essays, The Souls of Black Folk, is a seminal work of African American literature. 
Controversial in his own time and even in our own, Du Bois is now recognized as a giant of the civil rights 
movement. 

Selectboard Meeting Packet August 8, 2022 
Item 11.f. - DuBois Sculpture First Look Presentation



 
 
The Center of Our Community 
 
The front of the Mason Library is already a popular gathering place on weekends, where visitors browse 
among books for sale. But the historic front steps are crumbling and, in repairing them, we see an 
opportunity to do more — to create a public space, a hub for play, socializing, and performance.  
 
We propose a life-size bronze statue of DuBois, hand on a favorite book, gazing at the new plaza from a 
marble bench. The statue would be approachable, inviting us to join Du Bois—to sit, visit, read, and learn. 
Randy Weinstein, director of the Du Bois Center in Great Barrington, recently donated his Center’s extensive 
collection to the Mason Library: how fitting that visitors will be welcomed to that collection by a statue of the 
man himself. 
 
 
African American Heritage Trail 
 
The African American Heritage Trail celebrates various communities in the Berkshires: Elizabeth Freeman is 
featured, as is the Du Bois homestead and family burial site. We believe the addition of a Du Bois monument 
on Great Barrington’s main street will further promote the Berkshire’s rich African American 
heritage. Restaurants, shops, and Inns will benefit, as will other cultural sites—including the new Du Bois 
Center for Freedom & Democracy (formerly known as Clinton Church Restoration) 
 
 
Our Process 
 
We will select a sculptor for the project through an open competition. Lauren Clark, a Library Trustee, who is 
also our board member and owner of the Lauren Clark Fine Arts Gallery, will lead our search committee. We 
are already reaching out to Black sculptors who are interested in the commission.   
 
Our chosen sculptor will have the opportunity to work at Chesterwood, the Stockbridge museum/home of 
Daniel Chester French, who created the monumental “Seated Lincoln” on the Washington Mall.  The work 
process will be open to the community.   
 
A Community Project 
 
We estimate that the commissioning and casting of the monument will cost $200,000. Repair and 
redevelopment of the plaza will cost another $125,000.  The GB Select Board has agreed to accept the entire 
porject as a gift and maintain it once our work is complete. 
 
ESTIMATED COSTS 
 
Fee for Sculptor      $80,000 
Cost of Casting      $90,000 
Architect      $10,000 
Marble benches      $20,000 
Concrete Footings and Retaining Walls 133.3 Cu.Ft.  $50,000 
Marble Bench and Steps Repair    $25,000 
Patio Pavers       $25,000 

Selectboard Meeting Packet August 8, 2022 
Item 11.f. - DuBois Sculpture First Look Presentation



Electric: 14 Fixtures                    $10,000 
Stainless Steel Railing 18 Ft.      $ 5,000 
Planters: Grass and Flowers      $ 5,000 
structural design of retaining wall    $ 3, 000 
 
Total                    $323,000 
 
The WEB DuBois Sculpture Project is fiscally sponsored by the Nonprofit Center of the Berkshires (501c3) and 
all donations are tax deductible. Checks should be made to Nonprofit Center of the Berkshires, or NPC, with 
this wording in the memo line:  Du Bois Sculpture Project.  
 
Checks can be mailed to Du Bois Sculpture Project, P.O. Box 155, Great Barrington MA, 01230. 
 
 
 

 
 

Selectboard Meeting Packet August 8, 2022 
Item 11.f. - DuBois Sculpture First Look Presentation




